





# **AutoPoint®** Evolution Accounts Receivable Quick Start Guide

Updated October 17, 2011







Table of Contents

| Legal Notice  | iii |
|---|-----|
| Conventions Used in this Manual                               | iii |
| A Note to Users of the Text Version of AutoPoint <sup>®</sup> | 4   |
| Accounts Receivable Overview                                  | 5   |
| Enter a Cash Receipt and Save it as an Open Payment           | 6   |
| Enter a Cash Receipt and Apply it to Outstanding Invoices     | 8   |
| Apply an Open Payment to Outstanding Invoices                 | 10  |
| Make a Credit-Only Application to Outstanding Invoices        | 11  |
| Enter and Post an Invoice-Type Sales Entry                    | 13  |
| Enter and Post an Credit Memo-Type Sales Entry                | 16  |
| Check a Customer's Balance and A/R Activity                   | 19  |
| Create/Modify a Customer in Customer Maintenance              | 20  |
| Run an A/R Aging Report                                       | 23  |
| Run Month-End Processing and Print Statements                 | 26  |



## **Legal Notice**

Amador Business Computers (ABC) has prepared this documentation for use by ABC personnel, customers, and prospective customers. The information contained herein shall not be reproduced in whole or in part without ABC's prior written approval.

ABC reserves the right to make changes in information contained in this documentation without prior notice, and the reader should in all cases consult ABC to determine whether any such changes have been made.

The terms and conditions governing the sales of the **AutoPoint**<sup>®</sup> Software product and/or other products and the licensing of said software consist solely of those set forth in the written contracts between ABC and its customers. No representation or other affirmation of fact contained in this documentation including but not limited to statements regarding suitability for use or performance of the functions described herein shall be deemed to be a warranty by ABC for any purpose, or give rise to any liability of ABC whatsoever.

In no event shall ABC be liable for any incidental, indirect, special or consequential damages whatsoever (including but not limited to lost profits) arising out of or related to this documentation or the information contained in it, even if ABC has been advised, knew or should have known of the possibility of such damages.

**AutoPoint**<sup>®</sup> is a Registered Trademark of Amador Business Computers.

© Copyright Amador Business Computers, 2011

## **Conventions Used in this Manual**

The following are explanations of the notations used in this manual to describe an action:

- A keystroke on the keyboard is described using the "<" and ">" characters. For example, the TAB key
  is displayed as "<TAB>". The function keys along the top of the keyboard are described as "<F5>"
  for FUNCTION key 5. Combinations of keys using the CTRL, SHIFT or ALT keys are described using
  prefixes to the key that must be pressed at the same time. For example, pressing the SHIFT and
  FUNCTION 5 keys is displayed as "SHIFT-<F5>".
- For instructions that describe following a menu structure, the "→" character separates the menu selections. For example, to get to the Stock Status Inquiry screen from the top "AM" menu, go to "6. Inquiries" → "1. Stock Status Inquiry". You can also jump to a particular program or menu from the "SELECT:" prompt by entering the menu entry numbers. In the Stock Status Inquiry screen example, you can enter "AM0601".
- Program names are described in all upper case. For example, the Stock Status Inquiry Screen is displayed as "AMSTOCKINQ". To bypass the menus and go into this program directly, enter the program name in upper-case at the "SELECT:" prompt in any menu, and press the <ENTER> key.
- Screen prints are included with the instructions to demonstrate what you can expect to see on the screen at a particular step in a procedure. Please note that your screen will not be exactly the same, and will be slightly different.



Hi! I'm Amadorian, and you'll see me here and there throughout this document giving you important additional information.



# A Note to Users of the Text Version of AutoPoint®

In many respects, the graphical version of **AutoPoint**<sup>®</sup> is identical to the character-based version. The text screens and the graphical windows display information the same way, but more information and additional functions appear in the graphical version. Functions that were only available via a keystroke combination in the text version are now a blue link or a button. However, many keyboard shortcuts are still available in the graphical version as described below:

• There are a number of Windows-standard shortcut keys that function the same in *AutoPoint*<sup>®</sup> Evolution as they do in other Windows applications:

CTRL-<X> - Cut selected text. CTRL-<C> - Copy selected text. CTRL-<V> - Paste selected text. <TAB> - Move forward through input fields and buttons. SHIFT-<TAB> - Move back words through input fields and buttons.

• Global keystrokes that will work from any window and are Windows standard shortcuts:

ALT-<F4> – Close current window. ALT-<TAB> – Cycle forwards through open windows. ALT-SHIFT-<TAB> – Cycle backwards through open windows. ALT-<Underline Letter in Menu Name> - Display the corresponding menu. <ESC> - Cancel the current task. <ENTER> - Accept the default value and move the cursor to the next field.

- Function keys along the top of the keyboard can be used to perform actions similar to how they worked in the character version:
  - <F1> Bring up the first record in a program or close a note pop-up window.
  - <F2> Bring up the next record.
  - <F3> Bring up the previous record.
  - <F5> When pressed in a field with a "?" button, will bring up the look-up.
  - <F8> Cancel or back out of a program.

<F12> - Run a program selected in a menu, works the same as clicking on "Run". In File Maintenance windows, <F12> will save the current record.



The *«TAB», «ENTER»* and *«ARROW KEYS»* are your best friends in Evolution! Although the interface is point-and-click, the mouse does not have to be used to move between fields and press buttons. Try using the keyboard shortcuts listed in this Guide to navigate through Evolution efficiently.





## Accounts Receivable Overview

The Accounts Receivable module in **AutoPoint**<sup>®</sup> is where you track the balances of your charge customers, and view the invoices, credits, and payments posted to their accounts. The A/R module also tracks the aging of these charge invoices, to identify those that are past due on an account, and to calculate the finance charge on the outstanding amount. You can generate a statement of the account to send to your customer, to show the activity on their account and any past due amounts owing.

When you set up a charge customer in **AutoPoint**<sup>®</sup>, you'll need to specify the Balance Method for the new account: Open Item or Balance Forward. Simply put, an Open Item account is one where payments are applied to specific invoices. A Balance Forward account is one where payments are posted to account's balance only, and at month end, the outstanding balance for the month is rolled into a Balance Forward amount.

Throughout the month, invoices, credits and payments are posted to the charge customer's account, updating the customer's balance and generating Accounts Receivable. At the end of the month, month-end processing is run to close the A/R period, so that new A/R can be posted in the new period. Soon after month-end processing is run, you will need to go through the steps for the Month-End Procedures to calculate finance charges and print statements.

This Quick Start Guide will outline the steps to perform the following activities in Evolution:

- 1. Enter and Post a Cash Receipt and save it as an Open Payment.
- 2. Enter and Post a Cash Receipt and apply it to outstanding invoices.
- 3. Apply an Open Payment to outstanding invoices.
- 4. Make a Credit-Only Application to outstanding invoices.
- 5. Enter and Post a Sales Entry type Invoice.
- 6. Enter and Post a Sales Entry type Credit Memo.
- 7. Check a customer's balance and view A/R activity in Customer Inquiry.
- 8. Create a Customer Record and modify its A/R Options in Customer Maintenance.
- 9. Run an A/R Aging report to identify customers with past due balances.
- 10. Run Month-End Processing and Print Statements.



For more detailed information on the processes described in this Quick Start Guide, please refer to the "**AutoPoint**<sup>®</sup> Evolution Users Manual."



## Enter a Cash Receipt and Save it as an Open Payment

When you receive a payment (cheque, cash, direct deposit, etc.) from a charge customer, and you wish to apply it to a customer's balance only, then you would enter and post a Cash Receipt and save it as an Open Payment. The steps to do this are as follows:

1. Go to Accounts Receivable → Cash Receipt Processing → Enter & Edit Cash Receipts (AM040102):

| 🛞 A/R Cash Receipts Maintenance -                              | TEST DEM (arcashmnt)  | ×   |
|--|---|-----|
| 🔅 🕾 😓 🚱 🍅 🙀  | <u>k 🧐 🕅 💥 🕑</u>  |     |
| Customer Number: 2<br>Cheque Number:                           | Current Period: 11<br>Customer Info:                                      |     |
| Receipt Date:<br>Cheque Amount:<br>Reference:<br>Cash Account: | Balance Method:<br>Terms:<br>2 Unapplied Amount: .00                      |     |
| Apply Single / Allowance Auto Ap                               | ly Manual Apply Next Open Payment Save as Open Payment Abort Cash Receipt |     |
| Enter the Customer Number                                      | INS NUM 9/30/2011 9:56:56 am AMD  | 800 |

Enter the customer number or the customer's abbreviation to do a lookup and press the <ENTER> key. If you don't know the number or abbreviation for the customer, press <F5> to do a search on the customer's abbreviation. Once the customer is selected, enter the cheque number of the customer's payment and press the <ENTER> key.



If you are receiving a cash or credit card payment, or you are recording a direct deposit, then for the cheque number you can enter something meaningful to you to identify the payment type. For example, "111111" could be used for a VISA payment.

3. By default, the "Receipt Date" will fill in with the system date. If you wish to use a different date, change the date in this field. Enter the amount of the payment and press the <ENTER> key. The reference field will fill in with the cheque number, but you can change it to something else; accept the default or change the reference and press the <ENTER> key:



When you change the receipt date, be aware that the G/L distributions generated for the transaction will be posted to the accounting period that the date falls within. This makes it possible to backdate cash receipts, if necessary.



| <b>AUTOPOINT®</b>     |
|-----------------------|
| EVOLUTION             |
| A/R Quick Start Guide |

| Customer Number:                | 000451 ? New Record          | Current Period:           | 11   |  |
|---------------------------------|------------------------------|---------------------------|--|--|
| Cheque Number:                  | 123456                       | Customer Info:            | BIRD CONSTRUCTION RENTALS<br>201, 16815 - 117 AVENUE |  |
| Receipt Date:<br>Cheque Amount: | 11/15/06                     |                           | EDMONTON AB T5M 3V6                                  |  |
| Reference:                      | PAYMENT, CHQ NO. 123456      | Balance Method:<br>Terms: | Open Item<br>NET 30 DAYS                             |  |
| Cash Account:                   | 0100-000 ?<br>CASH - CIBC    | Unapplied Amoun           | t: 1,000.00  |  |
| Apply Single                    | / Allowance Auto Apply Manua | Apply Next Open Payment   | Save as Open Payment Abort Cash Receipt              |  |

4. To save the payment without applying it, click on the "Save as Open Payment" button. The fields will clear, and you can enter another Cash Receipt. If you have finished entering your cash receipts, press the <F8> key to exit. To the prompt, "Do you wish to print an Edit Listing?", click on "Yes". To the Output Selection prompt, click on "Print", "Spool" or "Display Only" to review the cash receipts that have been entered but not posted yet.



Do not skip the step to review the Edit Listing! The Edit Listing is your last opportunity before posting to identify errors or omissions. On the Cash Receipts Edit Listing, check that the payment amounts and applications are correct, and that there are no proof errors in the G/L Distributions.

5. To post the Open Payment, go to Accounts Receivable  $\rightarrow$  Cash Receipt Processing  $\rightarrow$  Post Cash Receipts (AM040104) and print or spool the posting report:

| A/D Cach Deceints Doct Tournal . TEST DEM    |  |
|--|--|
|  |  |
|  |  |
| Spool File: DEM04686                         |  |
| Additional Options                           |  |
| None   |  |
| C Display                                    |  |
| C Queue Frequency: Once Start Date: 09/30/11 |  |
| Print Spool Display Only Cancel              |  |
|  |  |

6. Click on "Yes" to the prompt to post the cash receipts to the customers accounts:







7. Another Output Selection prompt appears for the Cash Receipts Cash Journal, which will list out all the cheques that were entered in this cash receipt posting, and should be included with the daily deposit to the bank. This report will only print once and cannot be regenerated, so do not cancel this report! Be sure to select "Spool" and reprint the report from the Spooled Reports Viewer.



When running any kind of report in **AutoPoint**<sup>®</sup>, it's a good idea to spool the report instead of printing it, so that you can view it in the spooled reports viewer to see if the report is giving the results you are looking for, without using up a lot of printer paper.

## Enter a Cash Receipt and Apply it to Outstanding Invoices

When you receive a payment (cheque, cash, direct deposit, etc.) from a charge customer, and you wish to apply it to specific invoices outstanding on the customer's account, then you would enter and post a Cash Receipt with application to invoices that you select:

 Go to Accounts Receivable → Cash Receipt Processing → Enter & Edit Cash Receipts (AM040102), and follow steps 1, 2 and 3 (above) as if you were to post an Open Payment. Instead of clicking on "Save as Open Payment", click on the button, "Manual Apply":

| SA/R Cash Receipts I | Maintenance - TEST DEM (a     | rcashmnt)                   |  | ×   |
|----------------------|-------------------------------|-----------------------------|--|-----|
| 🌣 amador 🌀           | 😔 🛃 🤕 😓 🍪 🔘                   | 2                           |  |     |
|                      |                               |                             |  |     |
| Customer Number:     | 000451 ? New Record           | Current Period:             | 11   |     |
| Cheque Number:       | 654321                        | Customer Info:              | BIRD CONSTRUCTION RENTALS<br>201, 16815 - 117 AVENUE |     |
| Receipt Date:        | 11/06/06                      |                             | EDMONTON AB T5M 3V6                                  |     |
| Reference:           | PAYMENT, CHQ NO. 654321       | – Balance Method:<br>Terms: | Open Item<br>NET 30 DAYS                             |     |
| Cash Account:        | 0100-000 ?<br>CASH - CIBC     | Unapplied Amount            | t: 500.00  |     |
| Apply Single /       | / Allowance Auto Apply Manual | Apply Next Open Payment     | Save as Open Payment Abort Cash Receipt              |     |
|                      |                               |                             |  |     |
| Enter Reference Info |                               |                             | INS NUM 9/30/2011 12:29:53 pm AMD                    | 800 |

2. A window will appear listing all the outstanding invoices and credits on the account, and the unapplied amount remaining. Select each invoice to apply the payment to (as per the cheque's remittance advice, if available,) and click on the "Apply / Unapply" button to apply a portion of the payment to each invoice:



# **AUTOPOINT®** EVOLUTION A/R Quick Start Guide

| Remaini  | ng:       | 500.00    |                |                 |           |          |         |
|----------|-----------|-----------|----------------|-----------------|-----------|----------|---------|
| Document | Due Date  | Original  | Current        | Applying        | Discount  | Balance  | Custome |
| 10005031 | 5/25/00   | 354.14    | 354.14         | .00             | .00       | 354.14   | 451     |
| 10005254 | 6/26/00   | 1060.85   | 1060.85        | .00             | .00       | 1060.85  | 451     |
| 10005255 | 6/26/00   | 1768.08   | 1768.08        | . 00            | .00       | 1768.08  | 451     |
| 10005361 | 6/26/00   | 27582.05  | 27582.05       | . 00            | .00       | 27582.05 | 451     |
| 10005362 | 6/26/00   | 707.23    | 707.23         | .00             | .00       | 707.23   | 451     |
| 10004086 | 9/15/00   | 7532.36   | 7532.36        | .00             | .00       | 7532.36  | 451     |
| 10000007 | 1/31/06   | 780.09    | 780.09         | .00             | .00       | 780.09   | 451     |
| 10004089 | 12/28/06  | 1339.09   | 1339.09        | .00             | .00       | 1339.09  | 451     |
| 10004095 | 12/28/06  | 1230.50   | 1230.50        | .00             | .00       | 1230.50  | 451     |
|          |           |           |                |                 |           |          |         |
|          |           |           |                |                 |           |          |         |
| O By D   | ocument 🖲 | By Date C | ustomers Apply | / Unapply 📕 Una | apply All | Done     |         |

3. Partial application of a payment can be done by selecting the invoice, entering the "Applying" amount, and clicking on the "Save" button. Once the amount remaining is zero, click on the "Done" button:

| emaini   | ng:       | .00       | )               | 145.86        |           |          | Sa       | ve |
|----------|-----------|-----------|-----------------|---------------|-----------|----------|----------|----|
| Document | Due Date  | Original  | Current         | Applying      | Discount  | Balance  | Customer |    |
| 10005031 | 5/25/00   | 354.14    | 354.14          | 354.14        | .00       | .00      | 451      |    |
| 10005254 | 6/26/00   | 1060.85   | 1060.85         | .00           | .00       | 1060.85  | 451      |    |
| 10005255 | 6/26/00   | 1768.08   | 1768.08         | . 00          | .00       | 1768.08  | 451      |    |
| 10005361 | 6/26/00   | 27582.05  | 27582.05        | . 00          | .00       | 27582.05 | 451      |    |
| 10005362 | 6/26/00   | 707.23    | 707.23          | 145.86        | .00       | 561.37   | 451      |    |
| 10004086 | 9/15/00   | 7532.36   | 7532.36         | .00           | .00       | 7532.36  | 451      |    |
| 10000007 | 1/31/06   | 780.09    | 780.09          | .00           | .00       | 780.09   | 451      |    |
| 10004089 | 12/28/06  | 1339.09   | 1339.09         | .00           | .00       | 1339.09  | 451      |    |
| 10004095 | 12/28/06  | 1230.50   | 1230.50         | .00           | .00       | 1230.50  | 451      |    |
|          |           |           |                 |               |           |          |          |    |
| C By D   | ocument 🖲 | By Date 0 | Customers Apply | / Unapply Una | apply All | Done     |          |    |

4. To the prompt to confirm the payment applications, click on "Yes":

| Question. |                |                |               | × |
|-----------|----------------|----------------|---------------|---|
| ?         | Accept Amounts | Applied to the | ese Invoices? |   |
|           | Yes            | No             | Cancel        |   |

5. You will then return to the A/R Cash Receipts Maintenance window. If you wish to cancel the transaction and restart it from the beginning, click on "Abort Cash Receipt". Otherwise, to save this cash receipt, press the <F8> key. This will clear the window and allow you to enter more cash receipts. Once you have entered all the cash receipts, press <F8> again to exit the window. To the prompt, "Do you wish to print an Edit Listing?", click on "Yes".





To the Output Selection prompt, click on "Print", "Spool" or "Display Only" to review the cash receipts that have been entered but not posted yet.

6. Follow the same steps as posting an Open Payment (steps 5,6 and 7) to post the cash receipt and application to invoices.



An invoice with a payment applied to it cannot be un-applied, once the application has been posted! Be sure to review the Edit Listing to identify any errors or omissions, and edit the cash receipt before posting.

## Apply an Open Payment to Outstanding Invoices

If a payment on Account was received through Point of Sale, or an Open Payment was posted to a customer's account, you can apply the Open Payment to outstanding invoices as follows:

1. Go to Accounts Receivable → Cash Receipt Processing → Enter & Edit Cash Receipts (AM040102):

| A/R Cash Receipts Maintenance -                     | TEST DEM (arcashmnt)  | ×      |
|---|---|--------|
| 🔅 🖄 🚱 🤣 🧒 🕼   | J 😼 🖄 💼 🚬 😧   |        |
| Customer Number: ?<br>Cheque Number:                | Current Period: 11<br>Customer Info:  |        |
| Receipt Date:       Cheque Amount:       Reference: | Balance Method:<br>Terms:   |        |
| Cash Account:                                       | <u>?</u> Unapplied Amount: .00  |        |
| Apply Single / Allowance Aut                        | o Apply Manual Apply Next Open Payment Save as Open Payment Abort Cash Receipt. |        |
| inter the Customer Number                           | INS NUM 9/30/2011 9:56:56 am Af   | MD 800 |

Enter the customer number or the customer's abbreviation to do a lookup and press the <ENTER> key. If you don't know the number or abbreviation for the customer, press <F5> to do a search on the customer's abbreviation. For the cheque number, press the <ENTER> key on the blank field. This will bring up the first available Open Payment on the account; to select the one you want to apply, click on the "Next Open Payment" button until the one you want displays:



Open payments posted from Point-of-Sale can only be applied after End of Day has been run for the day the payment was invoiced.



| Customer Number: | 000451 ?                          | Current Period:           | 11   |
|------------------|-----------------------------------|---------------------------|--|
| Cheque Number:   | 12345                             | Customer Info:            | BIRD CONSTRUCTION RENTALS<br>201, 16815 - 117 AVENUE |
| Receipt Date:    | 11/05/06                          |                           | EDMONTON AB T5M 3V6                                  |
| Reference:       | PAYMENT, CHQ NO. 12345            | Balance Method:<br>Terms: | Open Item<br>NET 30 DAYS                             |
| Cash Account:    | 0120-000 ?<br>ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE | Unapplied Amoun           | t: .00   |
| Apply Single     | Allowance Auto Apply Manual App   | Next Open Payment         | Save as Open Parment Abort Cash Beceint              |

- 3. With the open payment you wish to apply displayed, click on the button "Manual Apply" and select the invoices to apply the payment to, as described above in steps 2 through 5 to enter a Cash Receipt and Applying it to Outstanding Invoices.
- 4. Follow the steps 5, 6 and 7 of posting an Open Payment to post the cash receipt and application to invoices, to post the application to the customer's account.



Only one Open Payment can be applied per cash receipt application. That is, to apply multiple open payments, you will have to apply one open payment at a time. However, a partial payment to an invoice can be made with the first open payment application, and the remainder applied by the second payment.

## Make a Credit-Only Application to Outstanding Invoices

When a return or refund is invoiced in Point-of-Sale, a credit invoice is posted to the customer's account. A credit memo may also be posted to the account through Sales Entry & Adjustments, adjusting the customer's balance accordingly. These credits are not applied automatically on Open-Item charge accounts, so these need to be applied through Enter & Edit Cash Receipts:

- 1. Go to Accounts Receivable  $\rightarrow$  Cash Receipt Processing  $\rightarrow$  Enter & Edit Cash Receipts (AM040102).
- Enter the customer number or the customer's abbreviation to do a lookup and press the <ENTER> key. If you don't know the number or abbreviation for the customer, press <F5> to do a search on the customer's abbreviation. For the cheque number, enter something that is meaningful to you (e.g. use "111111" for credit-only applications or the date, "103111".) Press the <ENTER> key after selecting a cheque number.
- 3. By default, the "Receipt Date" will fill in with the system date or the date of the previous cash receipt. If you wish to use a different date, change the date in this field. Press the <ENTER> key after selecting a date, and then for the payment amount, press the <ENTER> key on the blank field. Click on "OK" to the following prompt that appears:



| ×   |
|---|
| Payment Amount Zero - Credit Application Only |
| OK  |

4. The reference field will fill in automatically with the cheque number entered previously; accept or change the reference and press the <ENTER> key:

| SA/R Cash Receipts Maintenance - T  | EST DEM (arcashmnt)            | X  |
|-------------------------------------|--------------------------------|--|
| 🔅 amador 😋 😔 🔮 🦏 📙                  | <b>: 1</b> 2 💼 💥 🕑             |  |
|                                     |                                |  |
| Customer Number: 000451 ? New Re    | cord Current Period:           | 11   |
| Cheque Number: 1111111              | Customer Info:                 | BIRD CONSTRUCTION RENTALS<br>201, 16815 - 117 AVENUE |
| Receipt Date: 11/06/06              |                                | EDMONTON AB T5M 3V6                                  |
| Cheque Amount:                      | Deleges Methods                | Orea here  |
| Reference: APPLY CREDIT NO. 111     | Terms:                         | NET 30 DAYS  |
| Cash Account: 0100-000              | 2 Unapplied Amount             | t: .00   |
| CASH - CIBC                         | _                              |  |
| Apply Single / Allowance Auto Apply | Manual Apply Next Open Payment | Save as Open Payment Abort Cash Receipt              |
|                                     |                                |  |
| Enter Reference Info                |                                | INS NUM 9/30/2011 1:57:03 pm                         |

5. Click on the "Manual Apply" button to bring up the cash receipt application window. Select the credit invoice and then click on the "Apply / Unapply" button. The amount remaining for the cash application will increase by the amount of the credit selected. Additional credits on the customer's account can be selected this way, and added to the amount to apply:

| Remaini  | ng:      | 200.00   | )        | 200.00-  |          |          | Sa       | ve |
|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----|
| Document | Due Date | Original | Current  | Applying | Discount | Balance  | Customer |    |
| 10005254 | 6/26/00  | 1060.85  | 1060.85  | .00      | .00      | 1060.85  | 451      |    |
| 10005255 | 6/26/00  | 1768.08  | 1768.08  | .00      | .00      | 1768.08  | 451      |    |
| 10005361 | 6/26/00  | 27582.05 | 27582.05 | .00      | .00      | 27582.05 | 451      |    |
| 10005362 | 6/26/00  | 707.23   | 561.37   | .00      | .00      | 561.37   | 451      |    |
| 10004086 | 9/15/00  | 7532.36  | 7532.36  | .00      | .00      | 7532.36  | 451      |    |
| 10000007 | 1/31/06  | 780.09   | 780.09   | .00      | .00      | 780.09   | 451      |    |
| 222222   | 11/01/06 | 200.00-  | 200.00-  | 200.00-  | .00      | . 00     | 451      |    |
| 10004089 | 12/28/06 | 1339.09  | 1339.09  | .00      | .00      | 1339.09  | 451      |    |
| 10004095 | 12/28/06 | 1230.50  | 1230.50  | .00      | .00      | 1230.50  | 451      |    |
|          |          |          |          |          |          |          |          |    |
| 0        | ~        |          |          |          |          | <b>D</b> |          |    |

6. Apply the amount remaining the same way as described in steps 2 to 5 of Enter a Cash Receipt and Apply it to Outstanding Invoices.





7. To post the Credit-Only Application, go to Accounts Receivable  $\rightarrow$  Cash Receipt Processing  $\rightarrow$  Post Cash Receipts (AM040104) and spool the posting report. Click on "Yes" to the prompt to post the credit-only application to the customers accounts:

|           |   | _ |
|-----------|---|---|
| Question. | . 🗵   | ζ |
| ?         | Posting will update the Customer's Account and create entries in<br>the Distribution File. Are you ready to Post? |   |
|           | Yes No  |   |



Credits can be applied along with a regular Cash Receipt or an Open Payment application. Simply select the credit invoice in the "Apply Multiple Cash Receipts" window to add it to the amount remaining for application. In Customer Inquiry, the application will appear as the payment applied to the credit.

## Enter and Post an Invoice-Type Sales Entry

If you need to post a debit to a charge customer's account (to reverse a credit or payment, for example,) then you can post an invoice-type Sales Entry. The steps to do this are as follows:

1. Go to Accounts Receivable  $\rightarrow$  Sales Entry & Adjustments  $\rightarrow$  Enter and Edit Sales Transactions (AM040301):

| ocument Number:                               | 111506 New Record                                 |                         | Current Period: 11 11/01/06 to 1                                    | 1/30/06 |
|---|---|-------------------------|---|---------|
| ocument Type:                                 | Invoice 💌   |                         | Customer:   |         |
| )ocument Date:<br>Customer Number:<br>Franch: | 11/15/06<br>000451 ?<br>AMD - AMADOR, MAIN BRANCH |                         | BIRD CONSTRUCTION RENTALS<br>201, 16815 - 117 AVENUE<br>EDMONTON AB | T5M 3V6 |
| R Account:<br>erms:                           | 0120-000 AC                                       | CCOUNTS RECEIVABLE      |   |         |
| )ue Date:<br>Salesman:                        | 11/30/06<br>FRS FRED                              |                         | Sale Amount:<br>Taxable Amount:                                     |         |
| leference:                                    | INVOICE NO. 000111506                             |                         | Так:  | 0.00    |
| ax Group 1:<br>ax Group 2:                    |   | •<br>•                  | Total:  | 0.00    |
|   |   | ave Enter Distributions |   |         |

2. Enter a document number that is meaningful to you (eg. the date) and press the <ENTER> key. Select the document type "Invoice" from the drop-down list, and enter or accept the default document date. Like Cash Receipts, the document date does not have to be in the current period, and the G/L distributions will be posted to the accounting period that the





date falls within. Enter the customer number (or do an <F5> lookup if you do not know it) and press the <ENTER> key.



When selecting the document number for a Sales Entry, any 9-digit number can be used. However, the number you select needs to be unique for that customer and that posting. If you post multiple Sales Entries to the same customer and/or other customers, each of them needs to have a different document number. Using the date & time for each Sales Entry neatly takes care of this requirement.

- 3. Once the customer number has been selected, the Terms, Salesman and Tax Group fields will fill in with the information set up in Customer Maintenance for this customer. The Due Date is calculated from the Terms, although this can be overridden. The reference field fills in with a default description, but this can be overridden, as well.
- 4. The cursor will stop at the "Sales Amount"; enter the amount of the sales entry to be posted to the customer's account, excluding the taxes. Press the <ENTER> key and enter the taxable amount of the sales amount. The calculated tax using the "Tax Group" fields will appear next the "Tax" amount and be added to the total:

| 🔯 Sales Entry and Adju | stments - TEST DEM (arsale | smnt)                 |                |                       |                |
|------------------------|----------------------------|-----------------------|----------------|-----------------------|----------------|
| 🌣 amador 🌀             | ) 🖞 🤫 📙 😒 💆 🚺 )            |                       |                |                       |                |
| Document Number:       | 111506 New Record          |                       | Current Perio  | <b>d:</b> 11 11/01/06 | to 11/30/06    |
| Document Type:         | Invoice 💌                  |                       | Customer:      |                       |                |
| Document Date:         | 11/15/06                   |                       | BIRD CONST     | RUCTION RENTALS       | ;              |
| Customer Number:       | 000451 ?                   |                       | 201, 16815 - 1 | 17 AVENUE             | TEM 20/C       |
| Branch:                | AMD - AMADOR, MAIN BRANCH  |                       | EDMONTON       | AB                    | 15M 3V6        |
| AR Account:            | 0120-000 ACC               | OUNTS RECEIVABLE      |                |                       |                |
| Terms:                 | N - NET 30 DAYS            |                       |                |                       |                |
| Due Date:              | 11/30/06                   |                       |                | Sale Amount:          | 100.00         |
| Salesman:              | FRS FRED                   |                       |                | Taxable Amoun         | t: 100.00      |
| Reference:             | INVOICE NO. 000111506      |                       |                | Tax:                  | 6.00           |
| Tax Group 1:           | GST - GOODS & SERVICES TAX |                       |                |                       |                |
| Tax Group 2:           |                            | •                     |                | Total:                | 106.00         |
|                        | Sav                        | e Enter Distributions |                |                       |                |
|                        |                            |                       | INS            | NUM 9/30/2011         | 3:05:45 pm 800 |

- 5. Click on "Save" if this Sales Entry is to post to the default Sales and Tax G/L accounts. If this is case, go to step 9 below to post the Sales Entry.
- 6. To use G/L accounts other than the default Sales and Tax G/L accounts, click on the button, "Enter Distributions":



| Enter Sales Distributions - | TEST DEM (arsalesmnt)        |                        |
|-----------------------------|------------------------------|------------------------|
| Amo                         | unt Remaining to Distribute: | 100.00                 |
| 0340-000                    | ? SALES - ENVIRO CHARGE TAX  | 100.00 Sav             |
| Distribute<br>to Account    | Account Description          | Distribution<br>Amount |
|                             |                              | <b>_</b>               |
|                             |                              | _                      |
|                             |                              |                        |
|                             |                              |                        |
|                             |                              |                        |
| 1                           |                              | <b>•</b>               |

- Enter the G/L account(s) to post the sales amount, or do a <F5> lookup to search for the G/L account number. Accept or enter the amount to distribute, and click on the "Save" button.
- 8. Once the "Amount Remaining to Distribute" is zero, press the <F8> key to return to the Sales Entry and Adjustments window. Click on the "Save" button to save the Sales Entry.
- 9. Enter any additional Sales Entries, or press <F8> when complete. To the prompt, "Do you want to print an Edit List?", click on the "Yes" button and the following window will appear:

| Listing Of Sales Transactions - | TEST DEM (arsalesIst) |          | _ 0 |
|---------------------------------|-----------------------|----------|-----|
| 🕻 amador 🛛 Run                  |                       |          |     |
|                                 |                       |          |     |
| 0000                            | 10000 <b>(</b> All    | 00000000 |     |
|                                 |                       |          |     |
|                                 |                       |          |     |
|                                 |                       |          |     |
|                                 |                       |          |     |
|                                 |                       |          |     |
|                                 |                       |          |     |
|                                 |                       |          |     |
|                                 |                       |          |     |
|                                 |                       |          |     |
|                                 |                       |          |     |
|                                 |                       |          |     |
|                                 |                       |          |     |
|                                 |                       |          |     |
|                                 |                       |          |     |
| er a Document Number            |                       |          |     |

- 10. Click on the green "Run" icon, and click Print, Spool or Display Only on the "Output Selection" window. Review the Sales Transaction Edit List to check for any errors or omissions, and that there are not proof errors in the G/L distributions.
- 11. After reviewing the Edit List, post the Sales Entry by going to Accounts Receivable → Sales Entry and Adjustments → Post Sales Transactions (AM040303.) Click on "Spool" to the Output Selection window, and then click on "Yes" of the following prompt to post the Sales Entry to the customer's account:



| Question. | ••   |                                      | ×     |
|-----------|--|--------------------------------------|-------|
| ?         | Posting will update the Customer's A<br>the Distribution File. Are you ready | Account and create entri<br>to post? | es in |
|           |  | Yes                                  | No    |

## Enter and Post an Credit Memo-Type Sales Entry

If you need to post a credit to a charge customer's account (to write off a finance charge, for example,) then you can post a Credit Memo-type Sales Entry. The steps to do this are pretty well identical to those to post an Invoice-type Sales Entry, except that the document type "Credit Memo" is selected instead of "Invoice", and the amounts are credits rather than debits:

1. Go to Accounts Receivable  $\rightarrow$  Sales Entry & Adjustments  $\rightarrow$  Enter and Edit Sales Transactions (AM040301):

| Sales Entry and Adju               | istments - TEST DEM (arsalesmnt)                          |   | ×   |
|------------------------------------|---|---|-----|
| 🏚 amador 🌀 🌘                       | 2 6 3 6 8 9 6 2 6   |   |     |
| Document Number:                   | 111606 New Record   | Current Period: 11 11/01/06 to 11/30/06                                     |     |
| Document Type:                     | Credit Memo   | Customer:   |     |
| Document Date:<br>Customer Number: | 000451 ?  | BIRD CONSTRUCTION RENTALS<br>201, 16815 - 117 AVENUE<br>EDMONTON AB T5M 3V6 |     |
| Branch:<br>AR Account:             | AMD - AMADOR, MAIN BRANCH<br>0120-000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE |   |     |
| Terms:<br>Due Date:                |   | Sale Amount:  |     |
| Salesman:<br>Reference:            | FRS FRED<br>CREDIT MEMO                                   | Taxable Amount:<br>Tax: 0.00  |     |
| Tax Group 1:<br>Tax Group 2:       | ×   | Total: 0.00   |     |
|                                    | Save Enter Distributions                                  |   |     |
|                                    |   | INS NUM 9/30/2011 3:41:19 pm  | 800 |

- 2. Enter a document number that is meaningful to you (eg. the date) and press the <ENTER> key. Select the document type "Credit Memo" from the drop-down list, and enter or accept the default document date. Like Cash Receipts, the document date does not have to be in the current period, and the G/L distributions will be posted to the accounting period that the date falls within. Enter the customer number (or do an <F5> lookup if you do not know it) and press the <ENTER> key.
- 3. Once the customer number has been selected, the Salesman and Tax Group fields will fill in with the information set up in Customer Maintenance for this customer. The Due Date and Terms are blanked out, as credits are not aged. The reference field fills in with a default description "CREDIT MEMO", but this can be changed to something else.
- 4. The cursor will stop at the "Sales Amount"; enter the amount of the sales entry to be posted to the customer's account; the negative sign does not have to be entered along





| with the  | amount.    | Press th | ne < | <enter></enter> | key  | and   | enter   | the  | taxable  | portion | of | the s | ales |
|-----------|------------|----------|------|-----------------|------|-------|---------|------|----------|---------|----|-------|------|
| amount, a | and so the | taxes ar | e ca | alculated u     | sing | the 7 | Tax Gro | oups | specifie | d:      |    |       |      |

| Document Number: | 111606 New Record            | Current Peri             | od: 11 11/01/06 to | 11/30/06 |
|------------------|------------------------------|--------------------------|--------------------|----------|
| Document Type:   | Credit Memo                  | Customer:                |                    |          |
| Document Date:   | 11/16/06                     | BIRD CONST               | RUCTION RENTALS    |          |
| Customer Number: | 000451 ?                     | 201, 16815 -<br>EDMONTON | 117 AVENUE         | T5M 3\/6 |
| Branch:          | AMD - AMADOR, MAIN BRANCH    | Lomonton                 | 70                 | 1500 500 |
| AR Account:      | 0120-000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE |                          |                    |          |
| Terms:           | <b></b>                      |                          |                    |          |
| Due Date:        |                              |                          | Sale Amount:       | 100.00CR |
| Salesman:        | FRS FRED                     |                          | Taxable Amount:    | 100.00CF |
| Reference:       | CREDIT MEMO                  |                          | Tax:               | 6.00CR   |
| Tax Group 1:     | GST - GOODS & SERVICES TAX   | ]                        |                    |          |
| Tax Group 2:     |                              | ]                        | Total:             | 106.00CR |
|                  |                              | 1                        |                    |          |

- 5. Click on "Save" if this Sales Entry is to post to the default Sales and Tax G/L accounts. If this is case, go to step 14 below to post the Sales Entry.
- 6. To use G/L accounts other than the default Sales and Tax G/L accounts, click on the button labelled, "Enter Distributions":

| A                        | mount Remaining to Distribute: | 100.00CR               |
|--------------------------|--------------------------------|------------------------|
| 0906-000                 | ? FINANCE CHARGE WRITE-OFFS    | 100.00CR S             |
| Distribute<br>to Account | Account Description            | Distribution<br>Amount |
|                          |                                | <b></b>                |
|                          |                                |                        |
|                          |                                |                        |
|                          |                                |                        |
|                          |                                |                        |

12. Enter the G/L account(s) to post the sales amount, or do a <F5> lookup to search for the G/L account number. Accept or enter the amount to distribute, and click on the "Save" button.



Although the amount to be distributed is a credit (CR) amount, the G/L distributions are actually debit amounts. The Edit Listing will show the actual debit and credit amounts.



# AUTOPOINT® EVOLUTION A/R Quick Start Guide

- 13. Once the "Amount Remaining to Distribute" is zero, press the <F8> key to return to the Sales Entry and Adjustments window. Click on the "Save" button to save the Sales Entry.
- 14. Enter any additional Sales Entries, or press <F8> when complete. To the prompt, "Do you want to print an Edit List?", click on the "Yes" button and the following window will appear:

| Listing Of Sales Transactions - | TEST DEM (arsalesIst) |          |  |
|---------------------------------|-----------------------|----------|--|
| 🌣 a mador 🛛 🗹 Run               |                       |          |  |
|                                 |                       |          |  |
| 0000                            | 10000( Ali            | 00000000 |  |
|                                 |                       |          |  |
|                                 |                       |          |  |
|                                 |                       |          |  |
|                                 |                       |          |  |
|                                 |                       |          |  |
|                                 |                       |          |  |
|                                 |                       |          |  |
|                                 |                       |          |  |
|                                 |                       |          |  |
|                                 |                       |          |  |
|                                 |                       |          |  |
|                                 |                       |          |  |
| nter a Document Number          |                       |          |  |

- 15. Click on the green "Run" icon, and then click Print, Spool or Display Only on the "Output Selection" window. Review the Sales Transaction Edit List to check for any errors or omissions, and check that there are no proof errors in the G/L distributions.
- 16. After reviewing the Edit List, post the Sales Entry by going to Accounts Receivable → Sales Entry and Adjustments → Post Sales Transactions. Click on "Spool" to the Output Selection window, and then click on "Yes" of the following prompt to post the Sales Entry to the customer's account:







#### Check a Customer's Balance and A/R Activity

You can quickly check at a glance a charge customer's balance and credit limit, any recent invoices or payments posted to their account, and their Accounts Receivable history by using Customer Inquiry:

- 1. Go to Accounts Receivable  $\rightarrow$  Customer Inquiry (AM0406).
- 2. Enter the customer number, or do a lookup on the customer's abbreviation (press the <F5> key or click on the "?" button.) After selecting the customer record, the A/R information for the customer will display:

| ustomer: <u>Juuues</u>                                   | CAI<br>456<br>CAI<br>JOH<br>403          | GARY<br>IN CRISWE   | EL FA              | AB T2H<br>X 403-253-50                                      | LI<br>I 4L1<br>845         | IKES TO TALK              | Bill To:<br>Credit Limit:<br>Balance:<br>Available:<br>Core Balance:<br>Last Payment: | 999,999.00<br>16,389.07<br>983,609.93<br>24,854.50<br>8/20/06 |
|--|--|---------------------|--------------------|---|----------------------------|---------------------------|---|---|
| Balance Method:<br>Terms Code:<br>Ship Via:<br>Salesman: | OPEN ITE<br>NET 10 - 2<br>COUNTER<br>RLB | 3M<br>2%<br>R       |                    | Last Year M1<br>Last Year To<br>Month To Da<br>Year To Date | TD:<br>Date:<br>hte:<br>e: | 3,903<br>10,031<br>0<br>0 | Amount:<br>Last Invoiced:<br>Date Created:  | 17,042.57<br>6/14/11<br>10/22/94                              |
| Accounts Receivabl                                       | e<br><u>C</u> redit H<br>Apply           | istory Det<br>Doc.  | ailed Sales<br>Due | Popular Sale  | Addon                      | Total                     | C Out:  | standing Only   |
| Document Type  | To                                       | Date                | Date               | Amount  | Amount                     | Amount D                  | ays Reference   |   |
| 1061031 B  |  | 10/31/06            | 10/31/06           | 4,207.88  |                            | 4,207.88                  | 999 BALANCE BROUG   | GHT FORW/   |
| 1061130 B  |  | 11/30/06            | 11/30/06           | 5,821.51  | 860.61                     | 6,682.12                  | 999 BALANCE BROUG   | GHT FORW/   |
| 1070101 F  |  | 1/01/07             | 1/01/07            | 215.80  |                            | 215.80                    | 999 SERVICE CHARG   | E   |
| /0101 P  | 10/0101                                  | 6/15/11             | 6/15/11            | 215.00-   | 0.50                       | 215.00-                   | APPLY CREDIT N  | 0. /0101  |
| 3000183 1  |  | 2/14/00             | 3/16/00            | 41.95   | 2.52                       | 44.47                     | 999 INVOICE NO. 00  | 3000183   |
| 1000005 F  |  | 1/31/06             | 1/31/06            | 46.33   | 270.41                     | 46.33                     | 999 SERVICE CHARG   | E   |
| 10004076 1   |  | 12/18/06            | 12/31/06           | 2,529.37  | 3/9.41                     | 2,908.78                  | 399 INVOICE NO. UT  | 0004076   |
| 10004102 C   |  | 2/01/07             | 2/04/07            | 07.03-  | 13.07-                     | 42.70                     | AND INVOICE NO. 01  | 0004140   |
| 10004147   |  | 2/20/07             | 3/23/07            | 74.40   | 11.16                      | 42.70                     | 999 PO NO teststet  | v004140   |
| Bal. Forward:<br>Invoices:                               | 10,890.<br>5,816.                        | 00 Finan<br>03 Paym | ce Chrgs:<br>ents: | 262   | 2.13<br>0.00 Credit        | Memos:                    | Total:<br>579.09-   | 16,389.07   |
| Clear Notes  | Email C                                  | hange Cred          | it Indicator       | Range Selec   | tion [                     | nvoice History            | Order Inquiry Quo   | te Inquiry  |

3. By default, the current A/R activity will display on the "Accounts Receivable" tab. To view the historical A/R activity, you will need to click on the "Range Selection" button. A pop-up will display to select the History file, the A/R record types, and a cutoff date (leaving it blank will display all history.) Click on "OK" to display the A/R history for this customer.

| 🎒 Enter Range | - TEST 💶 🛛 🗙          |
|---------------|-----------------------|
| Search In:    | 🔿 Current 🛛 🖲 History |
| Document Typ  | e: Al 💌               |
| Beginning Doc | ument Date:           |
| OF            | Cancel                |

4. To change back to displaying current A/R, click on "Range Selection" again and select the "Current" radio button, and click on "OK".





5. To view the details of the "Invoice" or "Credit Invoice" records, you can either select the A/R record and click on "View Details", or double-click on the A/R record's Document Number.

| A/R Record Type | Description                   |
|-----------------|-------------------------------|
| В               | Balance Forward Amount        |
| С               | Credit Invoice or Credit Memo |
| F               | Finance Charge                |
| I               | Invoice                       |
| Р               | Payment                       |



Feel free to select any of the tabs or options, or click on any of the buttons in Customer Inquiry to see what type of information is displayed! Like any inquiry screen, the data cannot be changed, only viewed.

## **Create/Modify a Customer in Customer Maintenance**

Customer Maintenance is used to create a new customer record, or to modify the options of an existing customer. You can create Personal accounts for individuals or Corporate accounts for companies, and specify whether they are cash accounts or charge accounts. As charge accounts, the can be set to be Balance Forward or Open Item. The instructions below assume that you are going to create a new customer with the minimal amount of information:



When do you set a customer to use the balance method Open Item or Balance Forward? Use "Open Item" if the customer pays by invoice number and "Balance Forward" if the customer applies payment to the balance only. When the month-end Archive Monthly Detail is run, the paid invoices for "Open Item" customers will move from Current to History, and for "Balance Forward" customers, the invoices and payments for the month will be totaled together into a balance forward amount, and the invoice/payment records archived to history.

- 1. Go to File Maintenance  $\rightarrow$  Customer Maintenance (AM0503). The default customer number is the next available one, so if you are creating a new customer record, press the <ENTER> key to accept the new customer number. To bring up an existing customer, enter the customer number (if known) or do an <F5> lookup to search for the customer by abbreviation.
- 2. Select the "Account Type" (*Personal* for individuals, *Corporate* for companies) and enter the person's first name and last name, or the company's name. The Abbreviation field will fill automatically with the first 10 letters of the customer's last name or company name, but this can be changed to control where the customer appears in the lookup. Enter a Contact



# **AUTOPOINT®** EVOLUTION A/R Quick Start Guide

| Customer Number:<br>Customer Name:  | O28090         7         Account Type:         Corporate         New Record           NEW CUSTOMER         Abbrev:         NEW CUSTOM |
|---|---|
| Contact Name:   | CONTACT NAME Phone: 555-555-5555  |
| Address:  | ADDRESS LINE 1 Email: address@domain.com Fax: 555-555-5555  |
|   | ADRESS LINE 2 Notes:  |
| City:   |   |
| Province:   | PRV Postal Code: H0H 0H0  |
| Statement Co<br>Statement F<br>Terms Code<br>Tax Options<br>Tax Number<br>Taxing Grou<br>Environmen | eq: Monthly Balance Method: Open item<br>4 - DUE ON RECEIPT Finance Charge: 030<br>GST Exempt?<br>x:<br>al Charges Exemption Code: N  |
| Electronic D<br>Fax Long Di   | tance: 0 - Local Y Invoice Options: N - No Document Transmission Y  |

Name (for a Company) and the customer's address. Add the phone, fax and e-mail

- 3. Under the "Accounts Receivable" tab, enter a Credit Limit if this is to be a charge account. If this is a ship-to account, where the A/R is posted to a bill-to account, enter the bill-to's account number in the "Bill To" field.
- 4. For a charge account, set the Statement Frequency to "Monthly" and the Terms Code to a charge payment terms (i.e. Net 30 Days). Select a Balance Method (see above for the difference between "Open Item" and "Balance Forward") and the days past due to calculate a Finance Charge (set it to "999" to make the account exempt from Finance Charges.) For a cash account, you only have to set the Terms Code to "X Cash Only".
- 5. In the "Tax Options" section, select the provincial Taxing Group; this must be selected even for provinces that have HST for the taxes to be calculated correctly. If the customer is PST exempt, enter their Tax Number. If the customer is GST/HST exempt, check the box next to "GST Exempt?".
- 6. Select the "Pricing" tab to assign the customer's pricing. Select the price level to use for the List price that prints on the invoice (if any.) Enter in Price Field the price level to one of the 6 set up in Item Maintenance that the customer will receive. If there are any price exceptions as set up in Customer Price Maintenance, assign these in the "Pricing Schedules":



| <b>AUTOPOINT®</b>     |
|-----------------------|
| <b>EVOLUTION</b>      |
| A/R Quick Start Guide |

| Customer Number:  | 028090 ? Account Type: Corporate 💌   | New Record       | ł                  |        |              |
|---|--|------------------|--------------------|--------|--------------|
| Customer Name:  | NEW CUSTOMER   | Abbrev:          | NEW CUSTOM         |        |              |
|   |  |                  |                    |        |              |
| Contact Name:   |  |                  |                    | Phone: | 555-555-5555 |
| Address:  |  | Email:           | address@domain.com | Fax:   | 000-000-0000 |
| Citur   |  | Notes:           |                    |        | -            |
| City.<br>Province:  | PRV Postal Code: H0H 0H0   |                  |                    |        | =            |
| Access Brook M  | Printe LO Hard COM   | I                |                    |        |              |
| Customer Sel  | ing Price  | the Diamon       | 2                  |        |              |
| Customer Sel<br>Pricing Field<br>Price:<br>Price:<br>Flyer:<br>Part:                      | ing Price<br>1 Markup/Discount %: 00 V Q<br>Iules<br>0 Product Line: 0<br>0                                | uantity Discount | ?                  |        |              |
| Customer Sel<br>Pricing Field<br>Price:<br>Flyer:<br>Part:<br>Point of Sale<br>Backorder: | ing Price<br>1 Markup/Discount %: 00 V Q<br>lules<br>0 Product Line: 0<br>0<br>0<br>V-Yes V Print Price? P | uantity Discount | ?                  |        |              |

7. Select the "Options" tab next. Change the Branch Assigned, if necessary, and fill in the Salesman initials to track sales by salesman territory. Select a Ship Via, which will be the default used whenever an order is created in POS for this customer. Finally, click on the "Save" button or press <F12> to add the new customer to the customer master.



If you make changes to an existing customer record, be sure to click on "Save" or press <F12> to save the changes! You can abort any changes by pressing <F8> and answering "No" to the "Save Changes?" prompt.



# **AUTOPOINT®** EVOLUTION A/R Quick Start Guide

| ustomer Number:    | 028090 ? Account Type: Corporate V New Record                    |
|--------------------|--|
| ustomer Name:      | NEW CUSTOMER Abbrev: NEW CUSTOM                                  |
|                    |  |
| ontact Name:       | CONTACT NAME Phone: 555-555-5555                                 |
| ddress:            | ADDRESS LINE 1 Email: address@domain.com Fax: 555-555-5555       |
|                    | ADRESS LINE 2 Notes:   |
| ity:               | CITY   |
| rovince:           | PRV Postal Code: H0H 0H0   |
| Accounts Receivabl | e Pricing Options CRM  |
| Besponsibilit      | 68   |
| Branch Assi        | and: AMD - AMADOR MAIN BRANCH                                    |
| Salesman:          | District   |
| Sucondin.          |  |
| Shipping —         |  |
| Ship Via:          | Truck Run: 0   |
| Installer Info     |  |
| Password:          | Disable System Timeouts?   |
| Quantity Dis       | play: No Quantity  |
|                    |  |
| Other Option       |  |
| Language:          | English T Message:   |
| End Use:           | 00 Override Demand?  |
| Customer Ty        | pe: Bank of Montreal Customer: N 💌                               |
|                    |  |
|                    | Sava Customer loguing loguing loguing Order loguing Oute loguing |
|                    |  |

## Run an A/R Aging Report

To see the total of your Accounts Receivable and/or to identify the aging of past due amounts on your charge customers' accounts, you would run the A/R Aging Report:

- 1. Go to Accounts Receivable  $\rightarrow$  Reports  $\rightarrow$  A/R Aging Report (AM040501). Select from the drop-down list one of the three Print Selections:
  - a. Detail List by customer all the outstanding invoices/payments/credits by customer, and show totals for the aged amounts for each (Current/Over 30 Days/Over 60 Days/Over 90 Days/Future Dated).
  - b. Summary List only the aged amounts by customer, without the details.
  - c. Collections Report List the aged amounts by customer and include contact information, to aid the person assigned to contact the customer for payment.
- 2. Enter the Aging Date Range (usually the beginning of the month and the end of the month, if most of your customers have payment terms of Net 30 proximate days.)
- 3. Check the box next to "Print Detail past Aging Cutoff Date?" to include Future Dated items that are due after the ending date of the Aging Date Range.



| Print Selection:       Summary         Aging Date Range:       06/01/00         Print Detail past Aging Cutoff Date?         Select Customers by:       Number         Customer Range:       ?         Print the report by Salesman?         Salesman:       All         Image:       Print address information?         Print Report by Branch?         Branch ID:       All  | Range Selection:     | Beginning                            | Ending   |  |
|--|----------------------|--------------------------------------|----------|--|
| Aging Date Range:       06/01/00       06/30/00         Print Detail past Aging Cutoff Date?         Select Customers by:          • Number          Customer Range:          ? All          Print the report by Salesman?         Salesman:       All         Image:       Print address information?         Print Report by Branch?         Branch ID:       All  | Print Selection:     | Summary                              |          |  |
| Print Detail past Aging Cutoff Date?  Select Customers by:  Number Customer Range: Print the report by Salesman? Salesman: All Print address information? Print Report by Branch? Branch ID: All   | Aging Date Range:    | 06/01/00                             | 06/30/00 |  |
| Select Customers by:  Number  Number |                      | Print Detail past Aging Cutoff Date? |          |  |
| Customer Range: 2 All ?<br>Print the report by Salesman?<br>Salesman: All<br>Print address information?<br>Print Report by Branch?<br>Branch ID: All   | Select Customers by: | Number     Name                      |          |  |
|  | Customer Range:      | ? All                                | ?        |  |
| Salesman: All Print address information? Print Report by Branch? Branch ID: All  |                      | Frint the report by Salesman?        |          |  |
| Print address information?  Print Report by Branch?  Branch ID: All  | Salesman:            | All                                  |          |  |
| Print Report by Branch? Branch ID: All   |                      | Print address information?           |          |  |
| Branch ID: All   |                      | Print Report by Branch?              |          |  |
|  | Branch ID:           | All                                  |          |  |
|  |                      |                                      |          |  |
|  |                      |                                      |          |  |
|  |                      |                                      |          |  |

4. Change the additional options and ranges to control what customers are included in the report (otherwise leave them at the default for "All") and click on the "Run" icon or press <F12>. The output selection window will appear:

| 🛞 Output Selection - | TEST DEM                            | × |
|----------------------|-------------------------------------|---|
|                      |                                     |   |
| Printer: 002 - SYSTE | EM PRINTER                          |   |
| Spool File: DEM0472  | 28                                  |   |
| Additional Option    | s                                   |   |
| None                 |                                     |   |
| C Display            |                                     |   |
| C Queue Free         | quency: Once 💌 Start Date: 10/05/11 |   |
| Print                | Spool Display Only Cancel           |   |

5. For a hardcopy of the report, select the printer from the drop down list and click on the "Print" button. To print the report to the spooler and to view or print it from the Spooled Reports Viewer, click on "Spool". To display the report on your screen, click on "Display Only":



|                | TEST DEM   | SUMMARY      | A/R AGING REP | ORT          |              | DATE-10/05/11             | 12:15:47 AMADO                    | OR PAGE 0001        |  |
|----------------|--|--------------|---------------|--------------|--------------|---------------------------|-----------------------------------|---------------------|--|
| GED A<br>**' I | S OF 06/30/00<br>ndicates a Customer Over his Cr | edit Limi    | t             |              |              | CUSTOMERS:<br>DATE RANGE: | ALL (Number Se<br>06/01/00 TO 06/ | equence)<br>/30/00  |  |
| CUST           | NAME   | CR SLSM      | CURRENT       | over 30 days | OVER 60 DAYS | over 90 days              | FUTURE DATING                     | ACCT BALANCE        |  |
| 00013          | ALLPAC WORK ORDER ASSEMBLERS I                   | L            |               |              |              |                           |                                   | .00                 |  |
| 00015          | ATLAS EQUIPMENT & SUPPLY                         | 463          | 37,943.50     | //,045.56    |              | 1,/49.04                  |                                   | 116,/38.10          |  |
| 00017          | ALBERCO CONSTRUCTION LTD.                        | LED          | 12,250.80     | 1,000.00CR   | 557 75       | 2,239.40CR                |                                   | 9,011.40            |  |
| 00021          | EASTSIDE TUNEUP TO GO                            | GJW          | 427.48CR      | 28.76        | 337.73       | 1,991,15                  |                                   | 1.592.43            |  |
| 00023          | CRANE CARRIER COMPANY                            | HWB          |               |              |              | 17.84                     |                                   | 17.84 **            |  |
| 00024          | PARTS TO GO                                      | WGS          | 920.96        | 23.59        |              | 22.93                     |                                   | 967.48              |  |
| 00033          | CRISWEL TRANSMISSION                             | I IDK<br>PIR | 42 78         |              |              | 44 47                     |                                   | .00                 |  |
| 00066          | MWEBB TEST                                       | KED          | 42.70         |              |              |                           |                                   | .00                 |  |
| 00069          | TEST BALANCE FORWARD A/R AGIN                    | 5            |               |              |              |                           |                                   | .00                 |  |
| 00123          | REBUILD  | HOU          | 21 00         | 0 790 55 cp  |              | 1 021 61                  |                                   | .00<br>9 737 06cp** |  |
| 00225          | RTRD CONSTRUCTION RENTALS                        | FRS          | 31 118 21     | 354 14       |              | 1,051.01                  |                                   | 31 472 35 **        |  |
| 00715          | CASMAN CONSTRUCTION LTD                          | JNR          | 51,110.21     | 554.14       |              |                           |                                   | .00                 |  |
| 00750          | METROPOLITAN TRANSPORT                           | ACJ          |               |              | 426.07       |                           |                                   | .00                 |  |
| 01010          | JOHN JONES                                       | BVG          |               |              | 136.0/       |                           |                                   | 136.07              |  |
| 02020          | PTECES D'AUTO "SANS PARETI" LI                   | <br>Г ТКН    |               |              |              |                           |                                   | .00                 |  |
| 02027          | JOHN'S TIRE AND AUTO                             | JRH          |               |              |              |                           |                                   | .00                 |  |
| 02810          | HMW CONSTRUCTION LTD.                            | JNR          |               |              |              |                           |                                   | .00                 |  |
| 03603          | G.D. JOHNSON CONSTRUCTION PROL                   | ) HOU        |               |              |              |                           |                                   | .00                 |  |
| 06519          | RENTCO FOUTPMENT LTD                             | DGG          |               |              |              |                           |                                   | .00                 |  |
| 06971          | STUART OLSON CONSTRUCTION INC.                   | LED          | 947.27        |              |              |                           |                                   | 947.27              |  |
| 08518          | WEST EDMONTON MALL PH.3                          | LED          |               |              |              |                           |                                   | .00                 |  |
| 11065          | ROBERT ARREL                                     | HWB          |               |              |              |                           |                                   | .00                 |  |
| 40000<br>64000 | DUNCAN LOGGING CONTRACTORS                       | GTW          |               |              |              |                           |                                   | .00                 |  |
| 67600          | EXETER CONTRACTING LTD                           | TDK          |               |              |              |                           |                                   | .00                 |  |



The A/R Aging Report is a snapshot of your Accounts Receivable as of the time you run the report. Any A/R transactions posted between when the report is run a first and second time will cause the report to show different results. When balancing the A/R subledger to the A/R G/L account, it is ESSENTIAL that the A/R Aging Report is run immediately after Month-End Processing is completed.





## **Run Month-End Processing and Print Statements**

When End of Day is run for a branch on the last day of the month, and the new Business Day is set to a date in the new month, the prompt to run End-of-Month Processing will appear. This will move the branch's current demand period forward, and will move the current A/R period forward into the new month if it is run for the main branch.



Month-End Processing should not be confused with Month-End Procedures! Month-End Procedures are the calculation and posting of Finance Charges, transferring the A/R G/L distributions to the General Ledger, and printing customers' Statements. These steps are done after End-of-Month Processing has been completed.

A standard method for running End-of-Month Processing and Month-End Procedures are outlined below:

1. On the last business day of the month, run End-of-Day Processing for the branch and move the Current Business Day to the date of the first business day in the new month (see the Quick Start Guide for Point-of-Sale on the steps to do this.) After the "Update Files?" prompt, you will get the prompt to run End-of-Month Processing:



2. Click on the "Yes" button, and then the following window confirming the period dates will appear:

| Range Selection:     | Beginning                 | Ending |  |
|----------------------|---------------------------|--------|--|
| Branch ID:           | AMD - AMADOR, MAIN BRANCH |        |  |
| Current Period Date: | 1/01                      |        |  |
| New Period Date:     | 2/01                      |        |  |
|                      | Is the above Correct ?    |        |  |
|                      | ·                         |        |  |
|                      |                           |        |  |
|                      |                           |        |  |
|                      |                           |        |  |
|                      |                           |        |  |
|                      |                           |        |  |
|                      |                           |        |  |
|                      |                           |        |  |
|                      |                           |        |  |
|                      |                           |        |  |
|                      |                           |        |  |
|                      |                           |        |  |
|                      |                           |        |  |





3. If the New Period Date is correct (that is, you are checking to make sure EOM hasn't been run already) then check the box next to "Is the above Correct?" and click on the "Run" icon. If month end is being run on the first month of the new fiscal year, then you will get the following prompt, otherwise, go on to the next step. If you get the following prompt, you MUST click on "Yes", or the Sales Analysis LYTD totals will not be correct:



4. If you have any Customer Price Exceptions set up that have expired that month, then you will get the following prompt to print out the deleted exception records that had expired. Click on "Yes" to print them out, or "No" to continue onto the next step:



5. Once month-end processing has been completed for the branch, the following summary will display. Click on "Continue" to complete EOM for the branch:

| Inventory  |                             | Customer Price       |
|------------|-----------------------------|----------------------|
| 4234       | Records Read                | 98 Records Read      |
| 4234       | Records Processed           | 0 Records Deleted    |
| 0          | Records Previously Advanced | 98 Records Remaining |
| Productivi | ty                          | Part Exception       |
| 27         | Records Read                | 23 Records Read      |
| 0          | Records Deleted             | 0 Records Deleted    |
| 9          | Records Previously Advanced | 23 Records Remaining |
| -Sales Ana | lysis History               | UPC Reference        |
| 1219       | Records Read                | 0 Records Read       |
| 1          | Records Deleted             | 0 Records Deleted    |
| 842        | Records Previously Advanced | 0 Records Remaining  |
| Invoice H  | story                       |                      |
| 0          | Header Records Processed    |                      |
| 0          | Detail Records Processed    |                      |
|            |                             |                      |

- 6. The End of Month report will be included with the End of Day reports, and will show the Inventory Valuation totals with other month-end statistics. This report cannot be regenerated, so be sure to save it or print it out and file it for future reference.
- 7. If you are a multi-branch site, then run End-of-Day/End-of-Month for all the remaining nonmain branches using the above steps 1 through 6. Once all the non-main branches are in the new month, run End-of-Day/End-of-Month in the main branch. On completing End-of-Month in the main branch, the A/R period will move forward to the new month. You are now ready to run the A/R Month-End Procedures!







End-of-Month Procedures should be run as soon as possible after Month-End Processing has completed, so that any new A/R transactions generated in the new month are not included in the reporting of the month that was just closed, and there is a clear cut-off between months.

8. Go to Accounts Receivable → Finance Charge and Statement Processing → Calculate Finance Charges (AM040401). Select the period that was just closed for the Aging Invoices, confirm that the Aging Year is correct, and enter a date for the Finance Charges A/R records (usually the last day of the period):

| Calculate Finance Charges  | TEST DEM (arfinchclc)                           |        | _ 🗆 X |
|--|---|--------|-------|
| Range Selection<br>Aging Invoices<br>Aging Year<br>Finance Charges | E Beginning<br>1 - 1/31 •<br>2006<br>1 01/31/06 | Ending |       |
|  |   |        |       |
|  |   |        |       |
|  |   |        |       |

9. Click on the "Run" icon to calculate the finance charges for customers with outstanding balances. Next, review the finance charges that were calculated by going to Adjust the Calculated Finance Charges (AM040402). Press <F1> to bring up the first record review the charge that was calculated:

| Signal Adjust Calculated Finance Charges -                                 | TEST DEM (arfinchmnt)  | ×             |
|--|--|---------------|
| 🌣 amador 🍪 Prev 😔 Next   | 🖞 Clear 🛷 Start 🌄 Save 🗽 Delete 🔤 Cosy 🔀 Tools 🕢 Help                            | 🚷 Hot<br>Menu |
| Customer Number: 000015  | T & SUPPLY   |               |
| Document Date: 131702<br>Accounting Period: 1<br>Past Due Amount: 9.850.16 | Level 1 Percent:2.000%Level 1 Maximum:.00Level 2 Percent:.000%Minimum Charge:.50 |               |
| Finance Charge: 197.00   |  |               |
| Enter space for default Date   | INS NUM 10/06/2011 12:55:25 pm   | 800           |

10. Adjust the calculated finance charge (if necessary) and click on the "Save" button. Go on to the next finance charge record by pressing <F2>, and make any additional changes. Once





| all | the  | finance  | charges    | have    | been | reviewed, | press | <f8></f8> | to | exit | and | get | the | following |
|-----|------|----------|------------|---------|------|-----------|-------|-----------|----|------|-----|-----|-----|-----------|
| pro | ompt | to print | the edit l | isting: |      |           |       |           |    |      |     |     |     |           |



11. Click on "Yes" to print or display the edit listing, and then click on "Run" to generate the report. Review all the finance charges to confirm that they are correct. If any still need to be changed, go back to step 9 and make the adjustment.

| 🛞 Finance Charge Listing -         | TEST DEM (arfinchIst) |        |        | _ 🗆 × |
|------------------------------------|-----------------------|--------|--------|-------|
| 🌣 a mador 🛛 Run                    |                       |        |        |       |
| Range Selection:                   | Beginning             |        | Ending |       |
| Select Customers by:               | • Number              | C Name |        |       |
| Customer Range:                    | ? All                 |        | ?      |       |
|                                    |                       |        |        |       |
|                                    |                       |        |        |       |
|                                    |                       |        |        |       |
|                                    |                       |        |        |       |
|                                    |                       |        |        |       |
|                                    |                       |        |        |       |
|                                    |                       |        |        |       |
|                                    |                       |        |        |       |
|                                    |                       |        |        |       |
|                                    |                       |        |        |       |
|                                    |                       |        |        |       |
| Select Customers by Name or Number | r?                    |        |        |       |

12. Once all the finance charges have been reviewed, you can now post them to the customers' accounts. Go to Post Finance Charges (AM040404) and click on the "Run" icon. Select your printer or spool the posting report, and then click on "Yes" to the confirmation prompt:





In **AutoPoint®**, reviewing the Edit Listing is usually your last chance to make changes before posting transactions. However, Finance Charges are unique such that it is possible to re-post the charges and over-write what was posted previously for that period.



# **AUTOPOINT®** EVOLUTION A/R Quick Start Guide

13. Since the Finance Charges are the last A/R transactions posted at month-end, the next step is to run the A/R G/L Distribution Report (AM040405). Select the accounting period that was just closed, and leave the defaults for the remaining fields:

| Range Selection: | Beginning   | Ending   |
|------------------|---|----------|
| Period:          | 1 - 1/01/06 thru 1/31/06                                  | g        |
| Print Selection: | Detail  |          |
| Branch Id:       | All   |          |
|                  | Do you wish to Break the Summary Report by Branch?        |          |
| Date:            | 00/00/00 All  | 00/00/00 |
|                  | ☑ Do you wish to Break the Summary Report by Date?        |          |
|                  | When Transferring to General Ledger, Transactions will be |          |
|                  | Summarized by Account into G/L Transactions by date.      |          |
|                  |   |          |
|                  |   |          |
|                  |   |          |
|                  |   |          |
|                  |   |          |
|                  |   |          |

- 14. Click on the "Run" icon and select the output option to spool or print the report. Depending on how your install of AutoPoint has been configured, you will get different prompts:
  - a. If you are using the AutoPoint G/L module, you will be prompted to transfer the A/R G/L distributions to the General Ledger for a specific date (in the screenshot below, the G/L period was closed, but the transfer still can occur.)

| Question. | . 🛛   | 1 |
|-----------|---|---|
| ?         | G/L Period Already Closed; Transfer Distributions to G/L? |   |
|           | Yes No  |   |

- b. If you are NOT using the AutoPoint G/L module, then you will be prompted to purge the G/L distributions for the month. You can keep these on file, if you like, but they must be purged before Year End. Also, your End-of-Day reports will remind you that they haven't been purged yet. Be sure to print or spool your A/R G/L distribution report and file it for easy retrieval.
- 15. Run the A/R Aging Report (AM040406) for the period just closed and spool or print the report for later reference. This A/R Aging Report will include all transactions up to Month-End, including the Finance Charges, and will correlate with the statements you will be printing in the next step.



# **AUTOPOINT®** EVOLUTION A/R Quick Start Guide

| Range Selection:     | Beginning                            | Ending   |
|----------------------|--------------------------------------|----------|
| Print Selection:     | Summary                              |          |
| Aging Date Bange:    | 06/01/00                             | 06/30/00 |
|                      | Print Detail past Aging Cutoff Date? |          |
| Select Customers by: | Number     OName                     |          |
| Customer Range:      | 2 All                                | 2        |
|                      | Print the report by Salesman?        | ,        |
| Salesman:            |                                      |          |
| o arosinan.          | Print address information?           |          |
|                      | Print Report by Branch?              |          |
| Branch ID-           |                                      |          |
| branch ib.           |                                      | 1        |
|                      |                                      |          |
|                      |                                      |          |
|                      |                                      |          |

16. Before you print your statements, you should run the A/R Monthly Archive first, to move paid items from Current to History, and so these details do not print on the statement. Make sure all users are not in a Point-of-Sale screen, and then go to Accounts Receivable → Finance Charge and Statement Processing → Archive Monthly Detail (AM040409):

| S Archive Monthly Detail -           | TEST DEM (arpurgopen)           |        |
|--------------------------------------|---------------------------------|--------|
| 🌣 a mador 🛛 🗹 Run                    |                                 |        |
| Range Selection:                     | Beginning                       | Ending |
| Cutoff Date:                         | 06/30/06                        |        |
| Customer Range:                      | ?                               | ?      |
|                                      | Archive All Frequencies?        |        |
|                                      | OR Only Archive Customers With: |        |
|                                      | Weekly Frequencies?             |        |
|                                      | Semi-Monthly Frequencies?       |        |
|                                      | Monthly Frequencies?            |        |
|                                      | Discretionary Frequencies?      |        |
|                                      |                                 |        |
|                                      |                                 |        |
|                                      |                                 |        |
|                                      |                                 |        |
|                                      |                                 |        |
|                                      |                                 |        |
|                                      |                                 |        |
| Enter Cut-Off Date to archive throug | h                               |        |

17. Enter the cutoff date to archive the A/R detail; put in the last day of the period just closed to archive all payments received and applied in the previous period(s), or enter the last day of two periods ago to include this information. For example, if you are running your June statements, as per the screenshot above, you would enter June 30<sup>th</sup> as the cutoff date so as to only print outstanding invoices on the customers' statements.









| Hange Selection:     | Beginning                            | Ending   |  |
|----------------------|--------------------------------------|----------|--|
| Aging Date Range     | 06/01/06                             | 06/30/06 |  |
| Branch Id:           | All                                  | •        |  |
| Select Customers by: | Number     O Nar                     | ne       |  |
| Customer Range:      | ?                                    | ?        |  |
|                      | Do you wish to print All Frequencies | ?        |  |
|                      |                                      |          |  |
|                      |                                      |          |  |
|                      |                                      |          |  |
|                      |                                      |          |  |
|                      |                                      |          |  |
|                      |                                      |          |  |
|                      |                                      |          |  |
|                      |                                      |          |  |
|                      |                                      |          |  |

22. Click on the "Run" icon, and to the prompt that appears to select the Tax Sales Month, confirm that the calendar month matches that of the Aging Date Range (e.g. for June aging dates, the Tax Sales Month is "06".) Click on "OK" to accept the correct Tax Sales Month:

| Print Statements - | TEST DEM (arstmntprt) | × |
|--------------------|-----------------------|---|
|                    |                       |   |
|                    |                       |   |
| Tax Sales Month:   |                       |   |

23. The next prompt is for the Statement Aging Messages. Enter a message appropriate for the customers that are Current, Over 30, Over 60 and Over 90 Days past due and click on the "Confirm Message", or click on "No Messages" to not include a statement message:

| ENTER THE ST  | ATEMENT MESSAGE FOR CUSTOM     | EB'S THAT ARE CUR    | BENT **              |
|---------------|--------------------------------|----------------------|----------------------|
| ank you for   | keeping your account curre     | nt                   |                      |
| ianik you ror | Reeping your account curre     | inc.j                |                      |
|               |                                |                      |                      |
|               |                                |                      |                      |
| Lookup        | Default from Current Default f | rom Previous Message | Default All Messages |

24. Once you've entered or skipped your statement messages, you will be prompted to print an alignment form. If you are printing on pre-printed forms on a dot-matrix printer, click on "Yes" to confirm that the forms are lined up properly, otherwise click on "No" to begin printing your statements:

| Question | ×                                  |
|----------|------------------------------------|
| <b>?</b> | Do you want to Print an Alignment? |
|          | No                                 |





You should print two sets of statements, with one copy that you send to your customer and one that you keep on file. Filing a copy becomes important if you need to re-send the statement at a later time; a reprinted statement will not look exactly the same. If you are using Electronic Post Office to send your statements from the Imaging menu, you should still print a copy (ideally to a PDF printer) from the A/R menu for your files.

25. Once you've printed all your customers' statements, the final step is to update the A/R Credit File. Go to Update A/R Credit File (AM040408), and confirm that the period is the one just closed. Click on "OK" to run the update:



26. Congratulations, you've completed your Month-End Procedures for another month!